From: Christina Winn

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 7:02 AM EDT

To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com>
Subject: RE: Legislative Breakfast - Arlington Leadership Center for Excellence

Great- So happy to hear that!

From: Fava, Andrea [mailto:afava@amazon.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 4:42 AM

To: Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com>

Cc: Christina Winn <Cwinn@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Re: Legislative Breakfast - Arlington Leadership Center for Excellence

| will also be happy to join you. Thanks for thinking of us!

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 12, 2019, at 9:48 PM, Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com> wrote:

Thanks, Christina! | would be glad to attend and appreciate the invite. | assume the AED table is the coolest table.
Thanks again!

From: Christina Winn [mailto:Cwinn@arlingtonva.us]
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2019 7:49 AM

To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>; Moore, Brian <brsmoore@amazon.com>
Subject: Legislative Breakfast - Arlington Leadership Center for Excellence

Andrea & Brian —

The Annual Legislative Breakfast is on April 51 from 7am-9am — it is usually a very good program. If you don’t have
tickets or sitting with anyone else, | would like you both to join the AED table. https://leadercenter.org/legislative-
breakfast/

Let me know —
Thanks
Christina
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